
Maire Buckley 

From: Ana Bolger 
Sent: 
To : peter sweetman 
Subject: 
Attachments: WoodvillePigFarms.pdf 

06 October 201 1 16:50 

RE: Woodville Pig Farms Limited 

Dear Mr. Sweetman 
Please see attached. 

From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetmanplanninq@qmail.com~ 
Sent: 30 September 2011 16:56 
To: Ana Bolger 
Subject: Re: Woodville Pig Farms Limited 

IF THE DOCUMENTS REQUESTED EX HIST PLEASE SUPPLY I F  T€IE DOCS DO NOT EX 
HIST PLEASE STATE SAME. 

PLEASE TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICEOFTHE JUDGEMENTS SUBMITTED WITH MY REQUEST 

On Fri, Sep 30, 201 1 at 4:25 PM. Ana Bolger <a.bolger(depa.ic> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Sweetman 

Please see attached. 

Ana Bolger 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Climate Licensing & Resource Use 

Environmental Protection Agency 

This ernail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed If you have received this ernail in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@ePa le 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 
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